Mmakoena Mmola

From: Motshabi Mohlalisi <mmohlalisi@nwpg.gov.za>

Sent: Friday, 22 April 2022 09:32

To: Gasewabone Ellis Thebe; Mmakoena Mmola

Cc: Jo-Anne Thomas

Subject: Re: Request for Pre-Application Meeting - Application for Environmental

Authorisation for the Buffelspoort Solar Project

Goodmorning Mmakoena,
Your request for meeting refers.
The Department would like to propose that a meeting be held on 4 May 2022 @ 10h00.

Kind Regards,

Motshabi

>>> Mmakoena Mmola <Mmakoena@savannahsa.com> 2022-04-20 11:20 AM >>>
Dear Motshabi,

Savannah Environmental has been appointed to undertake a Scoping and Environmental Impact Assessment
(S&EIA) process for the construction of a solar PV plant near Mooinooi, the purpose of which will be will be to supply
power to the Tharisa mining operations.

Since the applicant does not plan to submit and or bid the proposed project in any of the upcoming Renewable
Energy Independent Power Producer Procurement Programme (REIPPPP) rounds, it is our understanding that the
provincial environmental department (i.e., the North West Department of Economic Development, Environment,
Conservation and Tourism (NW DEDECT)) is the competent authority for this project. This conclusion is also based on
discussions that the client had with the Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment (DFFE) regarding
who the relevant competent authority is for this application, wherein the DFFE advised that the provincial
environmental authority would be the applicable competent authority (see attached email).

We would like to set up a meeting with a representative from your Department sometime this month or early next
month to discuss this project and gain a better understanding of your requirements in terms of how this S&EIA
process should be carried out.

Could you kindly advise on who | can communicate with from your Department regarding this matter?

Should you be the correct party to liaise with, please will you propose a date and time when you would be able to
hold a pre-application meeting with ourselves and the client?

Your assistance in this regard would be highly appreciated.
Kind regards,

SOVQMINQN | tmstesremet

environmental

t: 427 (0)11 656 3237 e: mmakoena@savannahsa.com
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 c:+27 (0) 76 714 7937

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

Processing of personal Information / POPIA compliance
We respect your privacy and acknowledge that this e-mail will contain Personal Information, which may belong to you, others and/or to your
organization and which we will process. The processing of your personal information by Savannah Environmental may be included in reports
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submitted to governmental departments or on our public platforms, which processing will be done in accordance with our processing nofice
housed on our website - hitps://savannahsa.com/privacy-policy-privacy-policy-page/. By sending and/or receiving this message, you hereby
consent to the lawful processing of personal information for the infended purposes, as described by the Protection of Personal Information Act,
2013 (Act No 4 of 2013).

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Ltd, and is believed to be clean.



Mmakoena Mmola

From: Mmakoena Mmola

Sent: Wednesday, 04 May 2022 11:41

To: Motshabi Mohlalisi

Subject: RE: Magaliesberg Biosphere Coordinator
Dear Motshabi,

Received, thank you.

Kind regards,
SOVONNQN | Hmakoens umos

: Environmental Consultant

envircnmental

f: 427 (0)11 656 3237 e: mmakoena@savannahsa.com
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 c:+27 (0) 76 714 7937

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

Processing of personal Information / POPIA compliance

We respect your privacy and acknowledge that this e-mail will contain Personal Information, which may belong to you, others and/or to your
organization and which we will process. The processing of your personal information by Savannah Environmental may be included in reports
submitted to governmental departments or on our public platforms, which processing will be done in accordance with our processing notice
housed on our website - https://savannahsa.com/privacy-policy-privacy-policy-page/. By sending and/or receiving this message, you hereby
consent to the lawful processing of personal information for the intended purposes, as described by the Protection of Personal Information Act,
2013 (Act No 4 of 2013).

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Ltd, and is believed to be clean.

From: Motshabi Mohlalisi <mmohlalisi@nwpg.gov.za>
Sent: Wednesday, 04 May 2022 11:27

To: Mmakoena Mmola <Mmakoena@savannahsa.com>
Subject: Magaliesberg Biosphere Coordinator

Goodday Mmakoena
As requested please see the contacts as follows:
Magaliesberg Biosphere Coordinator:

Belinda Cooper, Cell: 083 236 6978
Email: hello@magaliesbergbiosphere.org.za

Kind Regards,

Motshabi Mohlalisi

Control Environmental Officer
Development Impact Management
Bojanala Platinum District

014 197 3597

072 157 8434



Disclaimer

"This e-mail and any files transmitted with it may contain information which is confidential, private or privilege in
nature and it is for the sole use of the recipient to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you
must immediately notify the sender via electronic mail and further refrain from reading, disseminating, distributing,
copying or using this message or any of its transmitted files. Any views of this message and its transmitted files are
those of the sender unless the sender specifically states such views to be those of the North-West Provincial
Government. Though this message and its transmitted files have been swept for the presence of computer viruses,
the North-West Provincial Government accepts no liability whatsoever for any loss, damage or expenses resulting
directly or indirectly from the use or access of this message or any of its transmitted files."



